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fMindy Landau - Re: Web review material

PP >

From: David Matthews

To: Mindy Landau; Patricia Rathbun; Susan Frant
Date: 9/28/01 11:52AM )

Subject: Re: Web review material

I don't think EISs rise to the level of warranting removal.
D

>>> Mindy Landau 09/28/01 09:02AM >>>
| know we said we would not consider information that wasn't plant-specific to be pulled, but |
recelved this suggestion from several NRC employees, who maintain that it addresses aircraft

crashes in sufficient detail to be of potential use to adversaries. Please check it out and let me
know your thoughts asap. Thanks.

http://mww.nrc.qov/INRC/NUREGS/SR1738/index.html
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